
 

ADDENDUM NO.2 
 

Request for Proposal  
 CTC/15-16/HMCI/031 – Supply of Public Safety Radio Communications Services 
 
Proposals Due:  17 May 2016  
 
To all Applicants of record:  
This addendum is issued to clarify, add, delete, correct and/or change the proposal documents to 
the extent indicated and is hereby made a part of the above noted RFP documents on which the 
contract will be based. Any modifications/changes made by this addendum affect only the portions 
or paragraphs specifically identified herein; all remaining portions of the proposal to remain in 
force. It is the responsibility of all Applicants to conform to this addendum.  
 
 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY EMAIL 

 
List of Questions: 
 
Q1. Page 7 Section 3.5 Response Layout. Letters h and i: 
The Proposer needs to answer Exhibit E and in addition all Section 6.8? If yes, the 
answers to Section 8 should follow COMPLY / NOT COMPLY? Or the Proposer should 
place all information under Exhibit E which includes Section 6.8. 
 

A. Exhibit E is a stand-alone document that is used to verify the validity of the responses in 
each section. The respondent should answer the individual sections in the proper section 
of the RFP response THEN complete and sign Exhibit E attesting to the comply/non 
comply status of each section. 

Q2. Please confirm we can quote in USD and contract and payment could be in USD. 
 

A. USD is acceptable 
 
Q3. Section “8.Legal Agreements” mentions: “The MoHA will withhold from payments 
due to Proposer ten percent (10%) until acceptance of system by the MoHA and final 
payment”. If this is a "Fee for Service" Model, could you please explain how the above 
mentioned retention will be applied? 
 

A. If contracted service is delivered to acceptable levels and post paid, there is no 
need to withhold.  



 
Q4. Will the Government of the Cayman Island take ownership of the equipment at any 
time of the lease program? 
 

A. Please see question 12 on Addendum No 1. 
 
Q5. Will this contract be guaranteed by the Ministry of Finance? 
 

A. The contract is with the Ministry of Home Affairs which is a part of the Cayman 
Islands Government. There is no need for any Ministry to guarantee as it is not 
within the sphere of their responsibility. 

 
Q6. Is this considered a capital project or it will be funded by the operation budget? 
 

A. Funded from the Operational budget 
 
Q7. Has funding been identified for this project? How long, how much, and when 
available? 
 

A. Yes. How much depends on the tender submission. The government budget for 
the next 18 month period is still being prepared. 


